From: Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 1:03 PM

To: Garwin Yip; Christina Durham - NOAA Federal; Brycen Swart
Subject: Fwd: Reclamation/NMFS coordination meeting

Hi,

Here are some options I see for this:

Preferred Option: Monday, 6/19, 3-4 pm: Would have to end Branch meeting early, and Christina has a block
from 3:30-4:30 - so if you need an hour, this time might not work

Option 2 - 6/16, 2-3pm or 3-4pm: If the Events of that day allow, this date would work for Maria, and we
could replace her meeting with Pablo with this (will be cancelling that meeting though, if that day is too fluid to
schedule around)

Option 3 - 6/20, 12:00 - 12:30: Maria said yesterday she knew there needed to be a pre-brief for this, and
suggested 6/20. As I Looked at schedules, all that is free is about 12:15 - 1:00 pm since time will be lost
returning to the office from CAMT.

But, If you can leave CAMT at 11:30, that would allow you to be back at the office for a call from 12-12:30,
which would fit with USBRs schedule. If you need an hour, it would need to be figured out on what end it could
come from though.

Thoughts on any of these? I'm open to ideas!
thanks,

Aimee

Looking at this:

6/14 After 3:30 -

6/15 After 1:00

6/16 After 2 (possibly in place of the current coordination call between Maria and Pablo)
6/19 After 3:00

6/20 Between 10 and 12:30

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker(@usbr.gov>

Date: Tue, Jun 6, 2017 at 12:25 PM

Subject: Re: Reclamation/NMFS coordination meeting

To: "Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov" <Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov>

Cc: Aimee Moore <Aimee.Moore@noaa.gov>, Christina Durham - NOAA Federal




<christina.durham@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Brycen,

Circling back from our discussion the other day - I wanted to see if there would be options for any of the
following times that would work for NMFS for a pre-meeting to the 22nd meeting:

6/14 After 3:30

6/15 After 1:00

6/16 After 2 (possibly in place of the current coordination call between Maria and Pablo)
6/19 After 3:00

6/20 Between 10 and 12:30

From what I can tell from calendars, those are our most likely options - if any of those might work, let me know
and I'll coordinate with our front office to make sure we can make it work.

Thanks,
Jeff

Jeffrey Rieker

Deputy Operations Manager

Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office
Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555
jrieker(@usbr.gov

On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 2:37 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Jeff,

The following are dates and times that Maria, Brycen, Christina, and I are available for coordination meetings
with Reclamation in advance of the June 22 Shasta RPA amendment workshop #3:
-- June 13: 3-4 p.m. (I have an internal hold for this one)

-- June 14: 1-4 p.m.
-- June 20: 12-1 p.m. (but no Brycen)

Please let us know ASAP if any of the above dates and times work for Reclamation so we could lock them in.
Aimee--If it turns out that any of the above dates and times don't work out for Maria, please let us know.
Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip
Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
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"Be kind whenever possible. It is always possible."
Dalai Lama XIV
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